

# PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD JULY 5, 2018 COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM 395 MAGNOLIA ROAD PINEHURST, NORTH CAROLINA 4:00 PM

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Minutes
  - A. June 7, 2018
- III. New Business
  - A. Public Hearing No. 1

The purpose of the public hearing is to consider Official Text Amendments to the Pinehurst Development Ordinance. Specifically, Section 9.5.1.2.D.1 (Requirements for Planted Buffers: Application) to add the OP & NC Zoning Districts so that the Village Council will have the ability to waive some or all of the buffer requirements in the OP and NC districts as well as the VC, VMU, VCP and VR districts. The applicant is Vincent Wade.

- IV. General Business
  - A. Update on Subcommittees
- V. Next Meeting Date
  - B. August 2, 2018
- VI. Comments from Attendees
- VII. Motion to Adjourn

Vision: The Village of Pinehurst is a charming, vibrant community which reflects our rich history and traditions. Mission: Promote, enhance, and sustain the quality of life for residents, businesses, and visitors. Values: Service, Initiative, Teamwork, and Improvement.



# JUNE 7, 2018 ADDITIONAL AGENDA DETAILS:

# ATTACHMENTS:

Description
Dune 7, 2018



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD JUNE 7, 2018 COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM 395 MAGNOLIA ROAD PINEHURST, NORTH CAROLINA 4:00 PM

# MINUTES

# **BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:**

Leo Santowasso, Chair Cyndie Burnett, Board Member Jeff Haarlow, Board Member Julia Latham, Board Member Mike Marsh, Vice-Chair David Kelley, Vice-Chair Myles Larsen, Board Member Joel Shriberg, Board Member Fred Engelfried, Board Member

### **Staff in Attendance:**

Alex Cameron, Senior Planner Gwendy Hutchinson, Planning and Administrative Assistant

I. Call to Order

Chair Santowasso asked staff to poll the Board. Chair Santowasso confirmed that there was a quorum present and called the meeting to order.

- II. Approval of Minutes
  - A. May 3, 2018

*Cyndie Burnett made a motion to approve the May 3, 2018 Minutes; Mike Marsh seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.* 

Upon a motion by Fred Engelfried, seconded by Mike Marsh, the Board unanimously agreed to recess its regular meeting and enter into Public Hearing No. 1.

#### III. New Business

### A. Public Hearing No. 1

The purpose of the public hearing is to consider a request by the Village of Pinehurst for a Major Site Plan Review in order to construct a Community Center. This property is identified as Moore County PID#'s 00029688, 0002986, 000298687 and is located at Cannon Park near the intersection of NC Hwy 211 and Rattlesnake Trail. This project will consist of a 19, 574 square foot community center with offices and a gymnasium.

Alex Cameron, Senior Planner read portions of the staff report into the record.

Chair Leo Santowasso recused himself as he currently works with McGill & Associates Engineering and asked David Kelley to assume the position as Chair.

Mark Wagner, Parks and Recreation Director; and Bill Roark, McGill & Associates Engineering were present to answer any questions or address any concerns on the Board.

Upon a motion by Fred Engelfried, seconded by Mike Marsh, the Board unanimously agreed to close Public Hearing No. 1 and re-enter into its regular meeting.

After discussion, Mike Marsh made a motion to approve the request for a Major Site Plan in order to construct a Community Center with the condition that all comments by the Technical Review Team (TRC) be addressed and that as it is consistent with the Pinehurst 2010 Long Range Plan. The motion takes into consideration the changing needs and desires of the community and is therefore deemed to be in accordance with the 2010 Comprehensive Plan amended, October 11, 2011, in that the Village "should seek ways to enhance the overall community spirit and the pride and sense of community that exists in the Village of Pinehurst." Constructing the Community Center would meet this objective; Cyndie Burnett seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by a vote of 8-0.

Leo Santowasso assumed his position as Chair and thanked David Kelley for filling in.

### IV. General Business

A. Subcommittee Updates

Minimum Heated Square Footage for Apartments, Condos, and Townhouse. The sub-committee are continuing with discussions and have set a date for their next meeting on June 21<sup>st</sup> at 4:00 pm

Tree Removal The sub-committee are continuing with discussions and have set a date for their next meeting on June  $28^{th}$  at 4:00 pm

V. Next Meeting Date B. July 5, 2018

# VI. Adjournment

Joel Shriberg made a motion to adjourn, seconded by David Kelley, the Board unanimously agreed to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm.



# **PUBLIC HEARING NO. 1 ADDITIONAL AGENDA DETAILS:**

The purpose of the public hearing is to consider Official Text Amendments to the Pinehurst Development Ordinance. Specifically, Section 9.5.1.2.D.1 (Requirements for Planted Buffers: Application) to add the OP & NC Zoning Districts so that the Village Council will have the ability to waive some or all of the buffer requirements in the OP and NC districts as well as the VC, VMU, VCP and VR districts. The applicant is Vincent Wade.

### ATTACHMENTS:

Description

- Application
- D Proposed Text
- Staff Report



(revised 3/14/17)

#### Fee: \$400.00

Name:			Telephone:	
Address:			Email:	
Type of Change:	New Addition	Revision	Ordinance Section (s):	
Current Text:				

Proposed Text (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Reason for requested change (attach additional sheets if necessary):

I hereby certify that the information presented by me in this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Signature:

$\bigcap$	
11/2	>

6/5/18

# 

Planning and Inspections Department

395 Magnolia Rd - Pinehurst, North Carolina 28374 (910) 295-8660 - Fax (910) 295-1396 – <u>www.vopnc.org</u> Page 1 of 1

## **Current Text:**

PDO Section 9.5.1.2.D.1 (Requirements for Planted Buffers: Application)

These standards apply to all non-residential and multi-family uses (including townhouse unit development) located within the Village of Pinehurst and its extraterritorial jurisdiction except for properties containing only museums and/or libraries as the primary use and located within the PC zoning district. Additionally, the Village Council may waive some or all of these standards for developments and uses located within the VC, VMU, VCP and VR Zoning Districts when determined to be in the best interest of the public. In waiving these standards, the Village Council may require an alternate means of buffering if agreed upon by the property owner. When non-residential and multi-family uses submit a site plan for locations next to property zoned for primarily residential use, planted buffers shall be provided near the perimeter of the non-residential of multi-family property. One half of the planted buffer requirements shall apply when a public street or railroad right-of-way separates non-residential or multi-family uses from a residential property. If a greenway passes through a landscape buffer the area of the greenway shall be subtracted from the total buffer area for plant count purposes.

### **Proposed Text:**

PDO Section 9.5.1.2.D.1 (Requirements for Planted Buffers: Application)

These standards apply to all non-residential and multi-family uses (including townhouse unit development) located within the Village of Pinehurst and its extraterritorial jurisdiction except for properties containing only museums and/or libraries as the primary use and located within the PC zoning district. Additionally, the Village Council may waive some or all of these standards for developments and uses located within the VC, OP, NC, VMU, VCP, VR Zoning Districts when determined to be in the best interest of the public. In waiving these standards, the Village Council may require an alternate means of buffering if agreed upon by the property owner. When non-residential and multi-family uses submit a site plan for locations next to property zoned for primarily residential use, planted buffers shall be provided near the perimeter of the non-residential of multi-family property, One half of the planted buffer requirements shall apply when a public street or railroad right-of-way separates non-residential or multi-family uses from a residential property. If a greenway passes through a landscape buffer the area of the greenway shall be subtracted from the total buffer area for plant count purposes.

#### **Reason for Requested Change:**

The text change to the Landscape Section of the PDO is requested so that the Village Council will have the ability to waive some or all buffer requirements in the OP and NC districts as well as the VC, VMU, VCP and VR districts. This would give the Council a greater ability to consider contextual situations, both natural and man-made, to determine what type of buffering is appropriate, if any, in a given circumstance.

**Chapter 6** of the PDO explains the need for text amendments as a way "to make adjustments to the text of this Ordinance ... that are necessary in light of changed conditions, adopted plans or changes in public policy, or that are necessary to advance the general welfare of the Village and are in furtherance of **Section 1.2** of this Ordinance." In **Section 1.2 Statement of Intent of This Ordinance**, general guidance is given for making planning and zoning decisions. This Section states that "the continued conservation of the environmental and aesthetic character of Pinehurst as it grows and develops will be controlled and accomplished by land use regulation made with reasonable consideration given to, among other things, the character of the various areas of the Village and its environs ..." The Village Council should have the ability to consider context of an area and its particular character, to determine if a landscape requirement is appropriate when applied in a specific instance. Currently the Village Council can only make this determination for a few districts. This recommended text amendment gives the Village Council the ability to waive part or all of the buffer requirements in more districts if those prescriptive buffer requirements are determined to be inappropriate given the context of the area.

emmety we signifiant new plantick battage statistic possident techt the permission of the neurosidenticit of militi naity morporay. Conclustifiest the plantick battar cospic to any sight apple whom equility insection relieved in Every stepsion on a consistential or analytication mass from a cost bottant cospecty. In a period composed of subtypic a tradectorie fulfet the new toronic constituents and the loc subcevind from on the batter technic period met provide a tradectorie fulfet the new toronic constituents of the loc subcevind from one constituents for relation met proposed.

#### 12.5. bazaner'i

#### 이야지 : 2026.06 약은 다른 전 전 이상에서 대하지 않는 1 6 같은 것은 2 2026.07 P

These Hauta decompose in the senier contained and another famile are set intermeting contraction of the set "Higgs of Phythical and an encloted on all parts definites and "Higgs of Phythical and the set of the decomposition" of the definite and the set of the decomposition of the definite and the set of the decomposition of the definite and the set of the decomposition of the definite and the set of the definite and the set of the definite and the definite and the definite and the definites and the definites and the set of the definites and the set of the definites and the definites and the definites and the set of the definites and the definites another anothere another another anothere and the defini

#### Sautaa ku Kadada hu takata K

לחופים ביום לשוקבים הביציי הצורים מצאי איי היותה הבלגה ללחי היינים קומרים אל היילוים מזגב להלגים הבוגריל הלכלים מילוח הנוסים היותה איי מערכיל על דולף הכיניין העיריים הייזיים ללחי הייניים קומרים לכני להנייטי להכוגריל הלכלים כלג לכנים היידי הייניים לכנית הלכלים ביצי גם לכי היינים ללחי היותם חיצוקל גם לליגני הייכילים וגבולים ביצי הייני האת לגנים לכנית היידי ערגיים בני לכני לא הכיניא גם לכי היינים לכנים מיני מיות לכנים הייניאלים ביצי לכנים היינים

# THE VILLAGE OF PINEHURST PLANNING & INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT 395 MAGNOLIA ROAD PINEHURST, NC 28374

MEMORANDUM			
То:	Planning and Zoning Board		
CC:	Will Deaton, Director of Planning and Inspections		
From:	Alex Cameron, Senior Planner		
Date:	June 27, 2018		
Subject:	Statement of text amendment consistency with the 2010 Comprehensive Long- Range Village Plan. Requirements for Planted Buffers		

# **SECTION 9.5.1.2 Planted Buffers (D) Application (1):**

Vincent Wade is proposing this text amendment to the Pinehurst Development Ordinance (PDO). This amendment will add the OP (Office Professional Development District) and NC (Neighborhood Commercial District) to the already included districts in which Village Council can waive some or all of the required planted buffer requirements.

The current text reads:

These standards apply to all non-residential and multi-family uses (including townhouse unit development) located within the Village of Pinehurst and its extraterritorial jurisdiction except for properties containing only museums and/or libraries as the primary use and located within the PC zoning district. Additionally, the Village Council may waive some or all of these standards for developments and uses located within the VC, VMU, VCP and VR Zoning Districts when determined to be in the best interest of the public. In waiving these standards, the Village Council may require an alternate means of buffering if agreed upon by the property owner. When nonresidential and multi-family uses submit a site plan for locations next to property zoned for primarily residential use, planted buffers shall be provided near the perimeter of the nonresidential or multi-family property. One half of the planted buffers requirements shall apply when a public street or railroad right-of-way separates a nonresidential or multi-family uses from a residential property. If a greenway passes through a landscape buffer the area of the greenway shall be subtracted from the total buffer area for plant count purposes.

Page 20 of the 2010 Village of Pinehurst Comprehensive Plan states the importance of landscaping and vegetation to the overall appearance of Pinehurst and the perception of community character. In the future, we must make sure that appropriate landscaping is a high priority on any projects undertaken within the Village or its extra-territorial areas.

One of the major strategies on page 18 of the Comprehensive Plan is enhance landscaping within road corridors.

The existing regulations in the PDO allow for the possibility for Village Council to waive these standards in certain zoning districts. This amendment would add two additional non-residential zoning districts that the Village Council could consider contextual situations to determine what type of buffering is appropriate when in the best interest of the public. Therefore this amendment **is** consistent with the above mentioned goals detailed in the Comprehensive Plan and the proposed amendment **is** considered reasonable and in the best interest of the public.